

FARMINGDALE ELEMENTARY PTC MEETING

Minutes for Approval

Aug. 21, 2024

Farmingdale Elem.

Attending: Pandora Grey, Michael DeVos, Autumn DeVos, Jaime Doering, Stephanie Solomon, Rachel Price, Tara Bosaw, Stephanie Hegele, Kori Barthel, Marissa Gulick, Jenny Darnell, Jessica Green, Caitlin Mahoney, Natalie Mahoney, Kim Dively, Lynele Greenwald, Adam Curran, Kayci LeFlore, Mrs. Jenny Leinberger, Andrea Donahue, Rachel Holzner, Kaylee Sables, Taylor Upchurch, Diana Hanley, Rachel Parks, Laura Harter, Mrs. Erica Shannon

- I. Call to Order @ 6:02 pm by Pandora Grey
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. Secretary (Jaime Doering): Approve minutes from May 23,2024 meeting- 1st Michael DeVos, 2nd Kayci LeFlore
 - B. Treasurer (Kayci LeFlore): Current budget is \$71,800. Paid for several items over the summer: book vending machine, books, children's author and flight, Card My Yard, laminating, school store items, and Scholastic pamphlet.
 - C. Corresponding Secretary (Rachel Price): Bulletin board is updated, flyer to go out soon, email for Facebook page posts to go out soon.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. Open House (Pandora Grey): had a good turnout, lots of interest in PTC. Will try to get brochure about PTC for next year.
 - B. Teacher Appreciation (Stephanie Solomon): looking for volunteers and committee members for this year and next year to help.
 - C. **Summer Reading** (Michael DeVos): final packets are due this Friday
- IV. Old Business
 - A. Inchy's Bookwork Book Vending Machine (Jaime Doering): Vending machine was delivered and stocked over the summer. We have 830 books, and they are all labeled by AR number. We have more level 2 and under for the younger grades. Kindergarten and first graders are limited to the first 3 rows only, so we save the higher-level books for the upper grades. We are looking for volunteers to help order, label and stock books next summer as it is a lot of work.
- ٧. **New Business**
 - A. Committee/Volunteer Openings (Pandora Grey): Trivia Night for the Spring needs volunteers, service/family engagement committee, education committee and nominating committee also needs volunteers.

- B. **Fall Fundraiser** (Pandora Grey): Fall Fundraiser is Sept 6-20. Packets to go out soon. Items will be delivered first week of November.
- C. **Fall Cookout** (Stephanie Solomon): Fall Cookout is Sept 15 3-5 pm. We will have bounce house, dunk tank, football/ soccer games, face painting, candy/soda walk and hot dogs.
- D. **Family Fun Nights** (Stephanie Solomon): This fall we will be doing Bomke's Patch. Trying to solidify a date.
- E. **Trunk or Treat** (Alyssa Tusek-absent / Pandora Grey): Oct 27. Alyssa is coordinating this year but we are needing someone to head this in the future.
- VI. **Teacher Representative** (Mrs. Jenny Leinberger): Thanks for the teacher breakfast/coffee, working on information for Class Acts, Info for class parties going out soon. Room parents will be assigned soon also.
- VII. **Principal Comments** (Mrs. Erica Shannon): Thanks for coming to PTC meeting, lots of new teachers this year. Wanting to maybe start lunch with the deputy for kids this year. Choose one child per grade level- eats in cafeteria with a deputy. PTC voted yes for this. PTC funding carnations/breakfast for Veteran's Day for the veterans. Young Authors-discussed finding some outside judges. Possibly retired teachers.
- VIII. **Open Forum/ Discussion/Announcements:** Jaime Doering brought up the bathroom beautification project. Looking for helper with that this fall. Spoke about possible school supplies purchase for parents who are interested- Mike DeVos will research. Rachel Price spoke about school store- looking for volunteers.
- IX. **Adjourn-** Motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Autumn DeVos, 2nd Rachel Price. Approved. Meeting adjourned at 7:03 pm.